20th Tomory, 1949,

Dear Darlinmton,
I oin refnrning the peners vy Prenkel end Rerge.

Frenkal'e aep ie resliv g me py™ahio are mmAd T $%4w% 4% {-nnmtent,
I-‘t‘-hi_;ﬂr we met &lpo bedr iUl noanles e Tepoe. al tran~h they
fall ewre wiy shard o ennaleins 2 renetie e~0lveis of the aalooe
aocen dealt v 16h.

I have not writien bo MNolleae ohiwt hie hrosdcast And
ohould exneot him to he very wmgh eniwrreasged or® thearafare vary
shirty about 1it.

I vap shown a enbliing "> The Lancet in vhich Waddington

axnrenrges the oninion that three o the eneakore om Lyeenko had



pasrificed selentifie imn riise) 147 ta oty ore judice, I wrote o
Ford st the time and he Bgreea that it would he imposeible to have
“add ington an Traaident it he ineiste on ta:i.ng the party line,

It cocurred tna v thet Morle-d nirht R eveilihle even If he osnnot
Farve the full tore ce Prepident, Ymb nesded t- ral:l.::nui:ah *im
a*fi e, nrhew 8fter 8 yeor, i1 he then went nhrosd. T dno not
think thir w4 4~ the foclety rmy herm end might meet the ne=d
ta Tind n encerpza= far Tord,

Yours sincerely,



